STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenwood ;
*STATE' VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 16GS24-0512
Michael Patton Holt ) A/W#:  2015A2410201331 RE@ETV
ARA: ) Dateof Offense: _12/13/2015 ED
Race: géUCASIAN Sex: M Age: 42 ) S.C.Code § : 44-53-0375
DOB: %  SSH )  CDRCode# _ 0349 AUG 24 2015
Address: _ ) C b
City,State Zipr ( §p ou
oL <O g SENTENCE SHE rt of Appeals
*CDL YesD No[[] CMV Yes[ ] No[| Hazmat Yes[l No[] ' '
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS
TO: Trafficking in ice, crank or crack - 28 g or more, but less than 100 grams - 25 - 30 years
in violationof § 44-53-0375 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0349 v
[] NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT [XJSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45

[X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense,
[[] Without Negotiations, or Recommendation,

101814

The charge is:

[ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury
[] Negotiated Sentence,

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
(defendant's initials)
[:] Recommendation by the State.

SC Bar#

mmited to the

E, the Defendant is

for a determinate term of

Defendant ,
E/State Department of Corrections,

. Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

[[] County Detention Center,

&S daysémon-t-hs (7] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of$ : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for : v
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard condmons og -y
probatlon which are incorporated by reference. LR gf,.‘,." .

CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: = 873
E/he Defendant is to be given credit for time served puysuant to S.C. Code _ § 24-13-40 to be"calculated and ﬁh d P
by the State Department of Corrections. )X(M&b Aa, go ] b _— égg 5
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry ofChrld A use and Neglect pursuant to S C dde §17-25- 135. =

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922.it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Sectlon 16 5-20 or 16-25- 6§Do

o o o ac

Clerk of Court/ DLlet\ Clerk KMM %’W

Court Reporter: TOLX(~ DC) U

SCCA/217 (07/2016)

\
L

ﬁD
45

Violence ) to ship, transport possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. —3 “-’;g_;’ég
| SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 3 S
CIRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered  PTUP C e T
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ - days/hours Public Service E\T?&W%f £ COPY
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ] Y, 322&@0”
[} Setby SCDPPPS ‘Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. e e OO ORURS T
: May serve W/E begining - cCeP ARD GS
Recipient: _Substance Abuse Counseling ] GREJENWO%C
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ] - .8.G
'§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly .
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) . $100 $100.c%) pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ ' . . i
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 5 | $  paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 AN ﬂ, l J
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 2500
g 14-1-213 (Drrrg Court Surcharge) $150 $ 150.<@)
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ : .[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ K25 " Proviso 61.6 requires $500 bg
during probation and shall §
TOTAL $283. 25 any other fees.

Presiding Judge
Judge Code:
Sentence Date:




WITNESSES

Chad Cox
Greenwood County Sheriff

WARRANT NUMBER -

2015A2410201331

Foreman of the Grand Jﬁry

- Date: I =& -]L

VERDICT

THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF GREENWOOD

COURT OF GENER AL SESSIONS
_ May Term, 2016 |

Indictment # 16GS24- 05/ L

- THE STATE

Michael Patton Holt

INDICTMENT FOR

TRAFFICKING IN METHAMPIIE TAMINE
- § 44-53-0375 :

" CDR: 0349

n)k




THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR
o BN Y TRAFFICKING IN METHAMPHETAMINE

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the 6th day of May, 2016, the Grand Jurors of Greenwood

County present upon their oath:

That Michael Patton Holt, did on or about December 13, 2015, in Greenwood County, willfully,
unfawfully, and knowingly traffic in methampietamine in that the said defendant did sell, manufacture, deiiver,
purchase, or bring into this State, or provide financial assistance or otherwise aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to
sell, manufacture, deliver, purchase, or bring into this State, or was in actual or constructive possession or did
knowingly attempt to become in actual or constructive possession of more than 28 grams, bui less tharn 100
grams of methamphetamine, in violation of Secticn 44-53-375 of the South Caraiina Code of Laws, 1975, as
amerded.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such cases made and

provided.
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